STATE OF FLORIDA
FTHE S75,

COMMISSIONERS: . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN . ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR ¢ AR COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770

EDUARDO E. BALBIS ol -
JULIE 1, BROWN \

Jublic Bertice Commission
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(Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer

March 9, 2011 DOCUMENT NO. Qoo 2o =Y
DISTRIBUTION:

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer Caparello & Self Law Firm
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No, 080366-GU
Dear Mr. Horton:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 02628-09 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of the General Counsel
John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation

RECEIVED %"/ CTet DATE zT-—a- 1

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Emiployer
PSC Website: http:/Avww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 11:26 AM h‘p‘ CLK - (ﬁ?d{EbPO\‘D“NCE 5
To: Diamond Williams (B¢ A.‘.An.r-s‘rmve 1) Fusties {4 Constaner %
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00001 ' DCCUMENT T'OQQQSQ—-
Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00001-002.pdf !u"\ CRIRUTION: -~———~}

Docket Number 080366-GU - Form Number 080366-6U-00001-002

Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 09/21/2010 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/16/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/16/2010 at 11:25 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 080366-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 09/21/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 4:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK {GH | BI |ADM AG|ED |SK IGH |BI ADM

X

Remarks: |\cystomer Meeting  (Staff)

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00001-002



CLK Officlal Flling****8/12/12010 8:55 AM i

Matilda Sanders PS¢ 10 ~6810-Co -6V D303l -EU
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:35 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/12/2010 8:34:00 AM

Docket Number: 080366-GU

Filename / Path: 080366.CO.rrji.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission \C
850-413-6738 oec) ©




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Florida Public Utilities Company cheryl martin@chpk.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Office of Public Counse! (081)

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us

No ,W,J

‘inted on 8/12/2010 at 10:47:45 AM



mailto:arles@leg.state.fl.us
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mailto:l@chl2k.com
http:ImbeacJ1c\erk.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:48 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 664434)

Attachments: 06668-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/12/2010




CLK Official Filing****7116/2010 8:21 AM il

Matilda Sanders PSc-10-0Yst -PAA. 61 0302, -GU
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 8:18 AM e —— oy .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices EPSC, CLK - CORR*-'ngNDENCE
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Terry Holdnak if A(?minisi;raﬁvcm Puriies L] Consumger
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 DOCUMENT Y JO-M -

Date and Time: 7/16/2010 8:16:00 AM L GISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 080366-GU £

Filename / Path: 080366.order.07-13-10.agenda.rrj.doc -

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER

DISPOSING OF REMAINING REFUND AMOUNTS

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel ! ; \ o)
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 Mailed ©

corailed 3



http:080366.order.07
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
, IN
ramy comra an
! - COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company cheryl_martin@chpk.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 7/16/2010 at 1:43:32 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 1:44 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email {D = 006652)

Attachments: 05862-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/16/2010




08036 -

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company cheryl _martin@chpk.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (0&i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 6/30/2010 at 3:31:10 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAI Ll
NAME CooE ADDRESS P i L
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating(@akerman.com No
Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen@ausley.com No
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn(@uiwater.com No
Diane L. Peters diane.peters@globalcrossing.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI§02 ken.hoffman@(pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cheryl martin@chpk.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company george bachman(@chpk.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mecall@frontiercorp.com No
Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC WayneGSO@windstream.net No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) kevin.cox@hklaw.com No
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS 120 maryannh(@itstelecom.net No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@jtstelecom.net No
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Lake Utility Services, Inc. cflynn{@uiwater.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Messer Law Firm (09c) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 cflynn@uiwater.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
R. Edward Price ted.price@globalcrossing.com No
Radey Law Firm (10) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10b) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No
Skadden Law Firm jbeahn@skadden.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com No
T-Mobile South LLC Michele. Thomas@T-Mobile.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
Technologies Management, Inc. (10a) Rnorten@tmine.com No
Tierra Verde Ulilities, Inc. SuU682 peflynni@uiwaler.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SuU749 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Verizon (10ALP) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Avenue Corp. TX134 joan.m.engler@yverizon.com No
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No

Printed on 7/1/2010 at 12:24:02 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:27 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 626959)

Attachments: JUL13-10-AGN.pdf

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

7/1/2010



State oflorida

Public Serfice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

o

TO: Parties andlInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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Jablic Sertice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 30, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ss ALM
FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Sle: ) (@
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger,
RE: Docket No. 080366-GU — Petition f6r rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company.
AGENDA: 07/13/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners S &
PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop ol &5 0O
ﬁ:" < T
CRITICAL DATES: None 3 él ) I -

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\080366.RCM.DOC

Case Background

This proceeding commenced on December 17, 2008, with the filing of a petition for a
permanent rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC or Company), FPUC serves
gas customers through two divisions: the Central Florida Division consisting of portions of
Seminole, Marion, and Volusia Counties, and the South Florida Division consisting of portions
of Palm Beach, Broward, and Martin Counties. Together, FPUC provides service to over 51,000

residential and commercial customers.

FPUC requested an increase in its retail rates and charges to generate $9,917,690 in

additional gross annual revenues. This increase would have allowed the Company to earn an
overall rate of return of 8.74 percent with an 11.75 percent return on equity (range 10.75 percent

:":;\;.“‘” L )i L] u-‘" T TRt

L5387 JUn3le
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:34 PM
Subject: - Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 037477)

Attachments: Recommendation 05387-10.pdf

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

6/30/2010



CLK Official Fiiing****12/28/2009 11:04 AM kel 1

Matilda Sanders P§£, 04 - QZ‘*X* S -6V 03 !2&‘4&

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 10:52 AM

Ta: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/28/2009 10:51:00 AM V3 / 'J./"
Docket Number: 080366-GU ]
Filename / Path: 080386.final order.rrj.doc

FINAL ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

W &Q)V\Lfef

mau(.id

dministrative_ Partics__ Consume:
SOCUMENT NO. 00080-09
DISTRIBUTION:

5&50 CLK - CORRESPONDENCF




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
IN
B e

COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes

County

Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles(@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 12/28/2009 at 1:30:24 PM



Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 1:31 PM
Subject:

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 957171)
Attachments: 12208-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/28/2009



CLK Official Fliing****10/30/2009 9:38 AM wEwEE

Matiida Sanders P.SC_, -09-0 222 -Pco -G pXQ 5(&7 15!
From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 9:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/30/2009 9:37:00 AM

Docket Number: 080366-GU

Filename / Path: 080366.ordergrantingmotion.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Motion to hold Schedule in Abeyance signed by Commissioner Skop

Administrative Assistant |l|

Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206

QQQ(\&A( |
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SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative ] Parties [] Consumer
UMENT NO._0 0002609
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 10/30/2009 at 12:00:31 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2008 12:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 8125786)

Attachments: 10990-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/30/2009



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely 003Ul
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 9:56 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-012.pdf

Docket Number 080366-6U - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-012
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 11/20/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m.
- in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Cancel day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - 12/07/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - 12/08/2009 - 9:30 am.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 12/09/2009 - 9:30 am.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced

docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
UMENT NO._(0080- 04

DISTRIBUTION:

10/27/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/27/2009 at 9:54 a.m. Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar ’X| Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel

Commissioner Skop || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Klement  [X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director x| Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer x| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080366-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 11/20/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 12/07/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/08/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/09/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |AG|SK |KL ALL |CT |ED |AG ISK |KL
X
r ri .. - .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG |SK | KLIADM CT |ED |AG |ISK |KL |ADM
N {— X
Remarks:

Settlement - prehearing and hearing dates released.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-012



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely OE63 4y

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 11:11 AM
To: Katie Ely
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-011 .pdf

Docket Number 080366-GU - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-011
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 11/12/2009 - 1:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m. - in
West Palm Beach - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 11/13/2009 - 11:00 a.m.- 2:00 p.m. - in
Deltona - Tnvolving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.T0OPB - 09
DISTRIBUTION:

10/26/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/26/2009 at 11:06 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Service Hearing 11/12/2009 |Cancelled |West Palm Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.
Service Hearing 11/13/2009 |Cancelled |Deltona 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL ICT [ED |AG |SK INC ALL |CT |ED |JAG[SK [NC
X L
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG [SK | NCIADM CT |ED JAG |SK INC|ADM
1 X
Remarks:

Setttement - service hearing cancelled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-011




CLK Official Fliing****1012312009 3:57 PM il

A
Matlida Sanders pRE HK&’UO/[ (CE. Doc 03
From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:33 PM
To: GLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/23/2009 2:33:00 PM
Docket Number: 080366-GU
Filename / Path: 080366prehearingnotice.doc ]/0/
Notice Type: Prehearing C(/% /}\

Notice of Prehearing Conference to be held November 20, 2009

Administrative Assistant |l
Office of the General Counsel

Phone: (850) 413-6206 \Q\* e_(\ \
WaNed @
< W\C\\\\Lé\ 2

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
mmnimsmive[j Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._00080 -04
DISTRIBUTION:

228




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
Office of Public Counsel (081) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 10/26/2009 at 10:59:27 AM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 11:02 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 563366)

Attachments: 10831-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/26/2009



CLK Official Flling****10/19/12009 11:00 AM hadalededed

Matilda Sanders DI Alalo- C.,\A
From:;: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 11:01 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/19/2009 10:59:00 AM

Docket Number: 080366-GU

Filename / Path: 080366FPUCmemo.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

Memorandum of informal Meeting on 10/26/09 to FPUC, Office of Public Counsel and Interested Persons for issuance

Carolyn Craiy

Administrative Assistant IlI
Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206
N-Jo \
Ny ©
<na\ed) 2

Administrative [_] Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.0D0%0- 04
DISTRIBUTION:

&§’SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VASTER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 10/19/2009 at 12:10:45 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 12:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 206050)

Attachments: 10651-09.pdf

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

10/19/2009
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Matilda Sanders

D30 Delo -0\ |
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 8:52 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/15/2009 8:51:00 AM
Docket Number: 080366-GU
Filename / Path: 080366.COMM.SERV.HEARINGS.rrj.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS comflssnow
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt matt feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth Keating@akerman.com Yes

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes

Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes

Ausley & McMullen lwillis@ausley.com Yes

City of Leesburg EMS868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes

County

Energy & Ultilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes

Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes

Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes

Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes

Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes

Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes

Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg. state.fl.us Yes

Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes

Office of Public Counsel (081) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes

Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes

Printed on 10/15/2009 at 11:40:42 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 11:42 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 004480)

Attachments: 10573-09.pdf

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

10/15/2009
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 4.58 PM
LT CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Ralph Jaeger
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/13/2009 4:57:00 PM
Docket Number: 080366-GU
Filename / Path: 11\2008\080366\080366.protectiveorder.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
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
Messer Law Firm {09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (081) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 10/14/2009 at 1:21:21 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 1:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 175135)

Attachments: 10534-09.pdf

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

10/14/2009
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Katie Ely - 0802uY

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 3:43 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-010.pdf

Docket Number 080366-GU - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-010
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 11/12/2009 - 1:.00 p.m.-
4:00 p.m. - in Boyton Beach - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment location
From Boyton Beach to West Palm Beach

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

9/23/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/23/2009 at 3:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commmissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Service Hearing 11/12/2009 | West Palm Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [IMMIAG |SK ALL |[CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT | ED IMM|AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Service Hearing location for 11/12/09 has changed to WPB (only).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-010
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Katie Ely (‘)603@ U
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2008 4:59 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-007 .pdf

Docket Number 080366-GU - Form Number 080366-6GU-00002-007
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 10/21/2009 - 1:00 p.m.- 4:00
p.m. - in Boynton Beach - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 10/21/2009 to 11/12/2009

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 10/22/2009 - 11:00 a.m.- 2:00
p.m. - in Deltona - Involving All Commissioners

PEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Change in appointment date Adeginistrative [J Pusties {1 Consumes |
From 10/22/2009 to 11/13/2009 T CUMENT NO_0D0B0- 04

SISTRIBUTION. e~

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/21/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/17/2009 at 4:58 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano - Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director X| Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer X Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 080366-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Service Hearing 10/21/2009 |11/12/2009 |Boynton Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.
Service Hearing 10/22/2009 |11/13/2009 |Deltona 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL [CT {ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SKIADM CT |ED iIMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Service Hearings moved.

From 10/21/09 to 11/12/09 and from 10/22/09 to 11/13/09,

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-007
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Matilda Sanders PeC -1 ~0589 -CFD <GV 0802(lp

From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 9:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger SC

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Y ’.C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
) Admln;smmemp arties_ Copsumer

Date and Time: 9/1/2009 9:13:00 AM DOCUNIENT —

Docket Number: 080366-GU NO. — m‘gq

Filename / Path: 080366.fpuc.rrj.08.0509 DISTRIBUTTON: '

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver e

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN AUDIT WORK PAPERS
(DOCUMENT NOS. 02168-09 AND 02628-09)
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

Printed on 9/1/2009 at 1:46:35 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 1:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 545348)

Attachments: 09064-09.pdf

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

9/1/2009



CLK Officiai Filing****8/31/12009 12:33 PM e

Matilda Sanders Ps5C-08 ~-05282- PCO - GO

QF0HAp

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 12:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/31/2009 12:31:00 PM

Docket Number: 080366-GU

Filename / Path: 1\2008\080366080366.order.security.rrj.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Order. Thanks.

‘DOQLEQ\ \
M\\Qd )
ecron\ed

D -Clevles (Cuwoz) 2

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. _© 6090 09
DISTRIBUTION:




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 3:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 669358)

Attachments: 09008-09.pdf

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

8/31/2009



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

Printed on 8/31/2009 at 3:57:47 PM
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Katie Ely DEORLe L{’
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 8:38 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 0803686-GU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-006.pdf

Docket Number 080366-GU - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-006
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 10/21/2009 - 1:00 p.m.- 4:00
p.m. - in West Palm Beach - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment location
From West Palm Beach to Boynton Beach

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adrinistrative [} Posties {_) Consumer
' DOCUMENT NQ._ 000620-07

DISTRIZUTION:

8/24/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/24/2009 at 8:37 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
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

Service Hearing 10/21/2009 [Boynton Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK ALL [CT |ED [MMIAG |SK

X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MM|AG |SK [ADM

X

Remarks: |6EPp pSC-09-0520-PCO-GU issued 7/27/09.

10/21/09 service hearing has changed location from West Palm Beach to Boynton Beach.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-006
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Katie Ely 0 80 204
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 3:54 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-005.pdf

Docket Number 080366-6U - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-005

Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 10/21/2009 - 4:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in West Palm Beach - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 4:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCH: j
Administrative [_] Parties {§ Consume: -

DOCUMENT NOGIB0- 0 1___" .,
| DISTRIBUTION:

S

8/17/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/17/2009 at 3:50 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commuissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director x| Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Service Hearing 10/21/2009 | West Palm Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.
i == = S

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments _ Current Assignments
Hearin . ) p . = T
b—ﬂ:——g Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
1CEers Exam. Exam.
ALL {CT |ED |[MMAG |SK ALL {CT |ED MM{AG SK
—— S Vﬁ.:; i[ X —
Prehearin . .
m—-g Commissioners Commissioners
CT lED IMMIAG | Sk IADM CT |ED IMMIAG ISK |ADM
e, T — — L~..m__. ....X...._.._.__

Remarks:  |0Ep pSC-09-0520-PCO-GU issued 7/27/09.

10/21/09 service hearing time change from 4:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. only.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-005
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Katie Ely osouly

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 9:58 AM e g

To: Katie Ely TPSC, CLK - CORRESPGNDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00002 ?SA*txsms‘:raﬁm Pi Fusties {_f Consumer § 5

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-004.pdf MWGCUMENT NG QQO_&O;OOI 3
TR 33 PR

Docket Number 080366-GU - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-004
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 11/20/2009
- 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m, - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/07/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/09/2009 - 9:30 am.-
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

7/28/2009



To:

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 07/28/2009 at 9:57 a.m. Page 1 of 1

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Commission Clerk

Regulatory Compliance
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

x| Economic Regulation
x| Court Reporter
| Staff Contact

Docket Number: 080366-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 11/20/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 12/07/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT [ED {MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG [SK
X —
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIJAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG [SK |ADM
X

Remarks: \6pp pgC-00-0520-PCO-GU issued 7/27/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-004
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Katie Ely 003 Ly
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 9:56 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-003.pdf

Docket Number 080366-GU - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-003
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 10/21/2009 -
4:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in WestPalm Beach - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 10/22/2009 -
11:00 a.m.- 2:00 p.m. - in Deltona - Involving All Commissioners

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

AR RSRE. T

m' , CL¥ - (")‘J{L,P' R
Adeninisative ]| Pacties |1 Consuse

| w“'f’ RENT NE, &)Q&Q 0 9__

1DINTROZUTION:

o MR L R g

4..,
O
-4’~l

S S

7/28/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/28/2009 at 9:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop IX| Commission Clerk
Executive Director x| Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Service Hearing 10/21/2009 | WestPalm Beach 4:00 p. - 8:00 p.
Service Hearing 10/22/2009 |Deltona 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
. = — =
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL ICT |ED AG |SK ALL ICT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X —
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |MM|AG | SK[ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |[ADM
_— L I X1
Remarks:

OEP PSC-09-0520-PCO-GU issued 7/27/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-003
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From: April Vicary
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7127/2009 10:45:00 AM
Docket Number: 080366-GU
Filename / Path: 080366-OEP.rrj.doc
Order Type:

1% .
/. nj}»"‘
2
Signed / Hand Deliver M

Please issue the ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY PANY EMAIL
NAME CO(?:)D:N ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 7/27/2009 at 3:02:46 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 3:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 809733)

Attachments: 07644-09.pdf

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

7/27/2009



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely

OB03ly
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 10:38 AM
To: Katie Ely
Subject: Proposed Changes fo Form 080366-GU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-002.pdf

Docket Number 080366-6U - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-002
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 10/21/2009 - 4:00
p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in WestPalm Beach - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 10/22/2009 - 11:00
a.m.- 2:00 p.m. - in Deltona - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPON DENCE

Administrative [} Parties {_] Corsumer
DOCUMENT NO. mmﬂ
| DISTRIBUTION: _

7/21/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/21/2009 at 10:37 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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
Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
. = —— R — = = s — R
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMAG iSK ALL |CT [ED MMAG ISK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT {ED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

Remarks: |vorp” pending OEP.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-002
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Katie Ely 0 805(.4. U
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 8:21 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRBSPONDENCE
To: Katie Ely Administrative ] Parties {7} Consumer
Subject:  New Advice Form 080366-GU-00002 DOCUMENT NO. 0-0
Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00002-001.pdf D!SmBUTiONi I

Docket Number 080366-6U - Form Number 080366-6U-00002-001
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 11/20/2009
- 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/09/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/07/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/16/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/16/2009 at 8:20 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | _| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [Xi Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 11/20/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 12/07/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
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
Ofﬁcers Exam‘ Exam.

ALL lcT |ED [MMAG [sk ALL |CT [ED |MMIAG [sK

X X

Prehearing . . .
Officer Commissioners Commissioners

CT |ED MMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |vpyopp» pending OEP.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-001
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Matiida Sanders __ “P5( -nG 03 75 - P AR — )

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:12 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FP C; CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Ralph Jaeger Administrs

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted N tve___Partios__ Consumer

7 % DOCUMENT NO._gpp g0- 09
Date and Time: 5/27/2009 2:10:00 PM .
Docket Number: 080366-GU 7 ,,JELS TRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 080366.05-05-09-0OR.rrj.doc s

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
APPROVING IN PART A GAS RATE INCREASE
AND
REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILINGS AND HOLDING REVENUES SUBJECT TO REFUND IN THE EVENT
THE PLANNED MERGER IS CONSUMMATED

***PLEASE: Issue this order today, May 27, 2009"***

Thank you.

Q&L{c\ %
™moiled |

s 2 MmcY Clerbs(&}(ao'ﬁ)



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

Printed on 5/27/2009 at 4:23:39 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 318035)

Attachments: 05255-09.pdf

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

5/27/2009



CLK Officlal Flling****4/16/2009 9:30 AM

L 2222

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Matlida Sanders PS("" 09-0230~ p(‘Q - Al
From: |

Timolyn Henry
Thursday, April 16, 2009 9:30 AM

(ERUY

CLK - Orders / Notices
Ralph Jaeger

Order / Notice Submitted
4/16/2009 9:28:00 AM
080366-GU
080366.TPO.rrj.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER

Loged !
(A X \ed 2

Esc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCT
A

dministrative_ Pariies Comsaied

BDOCUMENT NO. (0080 -6}
DISTRIBUIION: ___

NERY
NO?‘SSMHOD
270y 918V 60
“Sd:&«w(]af\\"%f)'a?:\



GCL Official Filing

4/16/2009 9:30 AM**rkkskkkk 9:30 AM¥kkkdkkAk

Timolyn Henry

Timolyn Henry******]

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 9:30 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/16/2009 9:28:00 AM

Docket Number: 080366-GU

Filename / Path:

Order Type:

080366.TPQ.rrj.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY : EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 4/16/2009 at 2:57:19 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 2:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 410035)

Attachments: 03471-09.pdf ‘PSC" 09-023k- PCD -8u
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

4/16/2009




CLK Officlal Fliing****3I126/12009 4:14 PM

L2 3 2 23
Matlida Sanders Psc -o0q ~-018% - PC-O -oJ é 808‘4(’
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 4:05 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/26/2009 4:03:00 PM
Docket Number: 080366-GU
Filename / Path: 080366.0RD DENY FPUC.rrj.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER DENYING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S OBJECTIONS
AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER

[

© 0

©

R 'aode/ksgg’%

nodd G o2 B o

28 2 I

tnaled T 2 £ 3
[o +]

SC. CLK - CORRLSPONDENCE
X Adminiswrative_ Parties  Cousavacr

DOCUMENT N0, O0080-09
IMSTRIBUTION:



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

Printed on 3/27/2009 at 2:46:55 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 2:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 383175)

Attachments: 02717-09.pdf Y SC. OG-0\ 2L -PCco- G\Y
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

3/27/2009




State of Florida

o do - > - -
P JPublic Serbice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OQAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N4#PIG; MEK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y Administrative_ Partics  Consumer

NO. 90080-09

DATE: March 13, 2009 DISTRIBUTION:

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance //}\/
FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance “

RE: Docket No. 080366-GU, Copy of Confidential Information; Document No.

02168-09

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make a copy of
Confidential Document Number 02168-09. This document is the confidential work <
papers of the staff rate case audit of Florida Public Utilities Corporation. Tricia "; (@)
Merchant from the Office of Public Counsel has requested a copy of this document. 2 "‘%
Attached is her request. Therefore, | request approval to make a copy of the fg%mng;‘ =5

rﬁ'

document. = <
U) i
. o %= T
Document # Description o w2 1%
02168-09 Florida Public Utilities Corporation rate case audit; Working papérs g’, O
binder 13 of 13 (Audit Control No. 08-365-4-1)

s

Received Dok 7/ 7/@?
¢/ / ’



JEFF ATWATER LARRY CRETUL
Speaker of the House of

President of the Senate STATE OF FL ORIDA : Represomtarives
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

/0 THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE
111 WEST MADISON ST,
ROOM 812
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400
850-488.9330

EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG STATE.FL.US

J.R. Kelly WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV Patricia W. Merchant, C.P.A.
Public Counsel Chief Legislative Analyst
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us

March 13, 2009

Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 080366-GU, Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company. - Citizen’s
Request for Copies of Confidential Staff Audit Documents.

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above-referenced
docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus exempt from
Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information.

The following document is requested:

02167-09 RCP/Vandiver - Memo dated 3/10/09 to CLK/McLean forwarding confidential document
index and binder 13 of 13 of audit report (Audit Control No. 08-365-4-1 for FPUC,; advises audit exit
conference was held 3/6/09; Volumes 1-12 have been filed as unclassified in RCP.

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail by 3:00 p.m. Monday,
March 16, 2009, regarding when the requested copies will be available for pick-up or if
any further information is requested.



Docket No. 080366-GU
March 13, 2009
Page 2

Respectfully submitted,

s/Patricia W. Merchant
Patricia W. Merchant
Chief Legislative Analyst

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 487-8245
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us

c: Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Vandiver)
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger, Brubaker)

Messer Law Firm (Horton, Jr.)

Florida Public Utilities Company (Martin)
Office of Public Counsel (Rehwinkel)

®


mailto:tricia@leg.state.fl

CLK Official Filing****3i312009 10:56 AM i

Matllda Sanders

Psc0§ -3 PEO-1d) 0002k (y

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, March 03, 2009 10:55 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Jennifer Brubaker; Ralph Jaeger

Order / Notice Submitted - FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
3/3/2009 10:53:00 AM Administrative__Parties_Consumer
080366-GU DOCUMENT NO. )0 080-09

080366.0R.021009.jsb.doc DISTRIBUHON

ORDER SUSPENDING PERMANENT RATES
AND APPROVING INTERIM RATE INCREASE

 fortd)

}M\Wl) v \S -
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 066342)
Attachments: 09-0123ord.doc

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

3/3/2009




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 3/3/2009 at 2:04:01 PM
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Kimberley Pena 08 Qg(ﬁ (/{
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 9:00 AM

To: Kimberley Pena FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080366-GU-00001 Adminisirative__Parties Constice
Attachments: CCS Form 080366-GU-00001-001.pdf DOCUMENT NO. 00050~ 69

DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 080366-GU - Form Number 080366-GU-00001-001
Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/26/2009 - 4:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.
- in West Palm Beach - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/02/2009 - 11:00 a.m.- 2:00 p.m.
- in Ocala - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/02/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m.
- in Deltona - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

2/19/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/19/2009 at 8:58 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz
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
Customer Meeting 03/26/2009 | WestPalm Beach 4:00 p. - 8:00 p.
Customer Meeting 04/02/2009 |Ocala 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.
Customer Meeting 04/02/2009 |Deltona 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [CT |ED |[MMAG |SK ALL (CT |ED |[MMIAG [SK

X X
Prehearing C . . . .

ommissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED MM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MM|AG |SK [ADM

X

Remarks: |y stomer Meeting  (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00001-001
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Matiida Sanders F5C - 0F- po2fi - PCO -~ &U’

0T 0344t

DOCUMENT NO. (Y )%,0- 09

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 8:44 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce- Jennifer Brubaker FPSC, CLK - CORRB:SPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative__Parties  Consumer
Date and Time: 2/5/2009 8:42:00 AM

Docket Number: 080366-GU DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080366.0PC INTV jsb.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Loed !

(nailed !
e 1



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080366

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (081) rehwinkel charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 2/5/2009 at 12:38:45 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 12:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 848558)

Attachments: 00905-09.pdf

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

2/5/2009



CLK Officlal Flling****1/5/2009 10:38 AM aw

Matlida Sanders ’Psg - 04 ~-0010 - peg - Gu

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:31 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A DM[NISTRAT]VE
Date and Time: 1/5/2009 10:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 080366-GU

Filename / Path: 080366.0PC INTV.jsh.doc

ORDER ACKNOWILEDGING INTERVENTION

'Cma;_led

I Caxed

LY

DOCUMENT BUMET L -D AT
00080 JAK-68

FPSC-COMMISSIOHN CLEKA.




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

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 2:13:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:14 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 991031)

Attachments: 09-0010ord.doc

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

1/5/2009




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 080366-GU Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company i R
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
S X Adminisirative__Parties_ Consumer
DOCIMENT NO._ DOORO - 69
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CcMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ | I X [ X 1 [ x 1T [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assicnment IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tartt Assign -3
Due Dates
OPR Staff \Z Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14,
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is pate:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080366-GU Date Docketed: 06:{23[2008

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

—~

Page 1 of 1

Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities

Company .
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMpP (ECRD GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“O” indicates OPR) I [ X ] [ X I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz, J Baxter E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
E Draper, C Hewitt 1. MFRs & Testimony Due NONE 12/23/2008
C Kummer, 1 Kyle 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/14/2009
A Maurey, B McNulty 3.
M Springer 4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
ER
10.
OCRs (RCA) R Hicks, E Mills 11.
D Vandiver 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20,
21.
22.
23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/26/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK ED MM AG | SK

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:

TGl
06/26/2008
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerhk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
[~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080366-GU Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 02/16/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
‘)" indicates OPR) ] x| x i T [ x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al{a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Prestwood Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
€ Bulecza-Banks
S Cornel-ius, D Dowds 1. Staff Recommendation - Suspension/Interim SAME 01/29/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. Agenda SAME 02/16/2009
C Hinton, ¢ Kummer 3. Standard Order - Suspension/Interim SAME 03/02/2009
J Kyle, P Lester 4. Audit Report Due SAME 03/09/2009
S Livingston, A Maurey 5. Staff Recommendation - Rev. Req./Final Rates SAME 04/23/2009
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz | 6. Agenda SAME 05/05/2009
M Springer 7. PAA Order - Close if No Protest SAME 05/26/2009
8. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke SAME 06/19/2009
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 06/30/2009
Staff Counsel ] Brubaker 10.
11.
12.
OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 13.
{550y R Hicks, E Mills 14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/13/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commvissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C)“f’lw
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 61/13/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 080366-GU Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities

Company:

official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(" dindicates OPR)

02/16/2009

Company .

Florida Public Utilities Company

Expiration:

ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP

SGA

5$5C

| I | x [ x 1] [ X

[

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Prestwood Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Standard Order - Suspension/Interim SAME 03/02/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. Audit Report Due SAME 03/09/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 3.  Customer Meeting NONE 03/26/2009
] Kyle, P Lester 4. Customer Meeting (llam / 6 pm) NONE 04,/02/2009
S Livingston, A Maurey 5. Staff Recommendation - Rev. Req./Final Rates SAME 04/23/2009
A Roberts, 1 Slemkewicz | 6. Agenda SAME 05/05/2009
M Springer 7. PAA Order - Close if No Protest SAME 05/26/2009
8. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke SAME 06/19/2009
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 06/30/2009
Staff Counsel 1 Brubaker 10.
11.
12.
OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 13.
(550) R Hicks, E Mills ... 114.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/13/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C,S @‘R
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK cT ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C:T\ WYY
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member dis Date: 0171372009

assigned the full Comwission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev., 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case . _heduling/Rescheduling “lvice

Last Revised 02/19/2009 at 8:58 a.m. Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

x| Economic Regulation
| Court Reporter
ﬁ Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz

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
Customer Meeting 04/02/2009 | Deltona 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL ICT |[ED IMMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK

X X
Prehearing . . T

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | Sk |ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: \cygtomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00001-001




VamnN —

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/21/2009 at 10:37 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X! General Counsel Court Reporter
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
. m—— ——— e — e T —————— — - ___T
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED {MMIAG [SK ALL [CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
I I |

i . - . -
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | Sk |ADM CT | ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
L b L X

Remarks: |vryopp» pending OEP.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-002




‘__\Case A nment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

- P
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.080366-GU Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
0fficial Filing Date: 12/17/2008 Expiration: 05/18/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 02/16/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
"Q" indicates OPR) | | I x| x 1 T x|
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Prestwood Current CASR revision level Previous Current
za-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1.  Testimony - Company (Supplemental) SAME 07/29/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. Staff Recommendation -~ Appropriate Security SAME 08/06/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 3. Agenda SAME 08/18/2009
P Lee, P Lester 4. Standard Order SAME 09/08/2009
A Maurey, A Roberts 5. FAW Notice Filed - Service Hearings SAME 09/15/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 6. Notice of Service Hearings SAME 09/22/2009
7 Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenors SAME 10/08/2009
8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 10/13/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9. Service Hearing - West Palm Beach SAME 10/21/2009
10.  Testimonv & Exhibits - Staff SAME 10/22/2009
11. Service Hearing - Deltona SAME 10/22/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 12. Notice of Prehearing SAME 10/23/2009
(ss0) R Hicks, E Mills 13.  EAW Notice Filed - Hearina (Technical) SAME /03/2009
14. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME /04/2009
15. Prehearing Statements SAME 11/05/2009
16. Notice of Hearina (Technical) SAME 11/09/2009
17. Prehearinag SAME 11/20/2009
18. JYranscriot of Prehearina Due SAME 11/30/2009
19. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 11/30/2009
20. Prehearing Order SAME 12/03/200
21. Hearina - Technical (12/7-9/09) SAME 12/07/200
22,  Jranscriet of Hearing Due - Daily SAME 12/08/2009
23. Briefs Due SAME 12/24/2009
24. Staff Recommendation SAME 01/28/2010
25.  Agenda SAME 02/09/2010
26. Standard Order SAME 03/01/2010
27.  Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/11/2009 | 04/02/2010
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/27/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
e
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the +identical panel decides the case. Approved: C;Y\‘(\(\N\’\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0772772009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/17/2009 at 3:50 p.m.

Pagelof1

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Argenziano| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs | Staff Contact

Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director X| Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X! Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
ALL |CT |ED IMMAG (SK ALL ICT ED IMMAG [SK
L X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MM|AG | sk | ADM CT |ED |MMIAG [SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |\opp pSC-09-0520-PCO-GU issued 7/27/09.

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
Commissioner Argenziano |_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
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

Service Hearing 10/21/2009 |Boynton Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT {ED |MMIAG [SK

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED [IMMJAG | Sk |ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK | ADM

X

Remarks:  |opp pSC-09-0520-PCO-GU issued 7/27/09.

10/21/09 service hearing has changed location from West Palm Beach to Boynton Beach.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-006



— Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

o~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler,
Docket No. 080366-GU Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
Official Filing Date: 12/17/2008 Expiration: 05/18/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 02/16/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q" indicates QPR) | | Poox 1 x 7 [ x ] HETN
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff € Prestwood E_’Z] Current CASR revision lTevel Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Standard Order SAME 09/08/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2.  FAW Notice Filed - Service Hearings SAME 09/15/2008
C Hinton, C Kummer 3. Notice of Service Hearings SAME 09/22/2008
P Lee, P Lester 4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenors SAME 10/08,/2009
A Maurey, A Roberts 5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 10/13/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 6. Service Hearing - Boynton Beach SAME 10/21/2009
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 10/22/2009
8. Service Hearing - Deltona SAME 10/22/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9. Notice of Prehearing SAME 10/23/2009
10. i i - i D SAME 11/03/2009
11. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 11/04/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 12. Prehearing Statements SAME 11/05/2009
(ssO) RHicks. E Mills _ [13. Notice of Hearina (Technical) SAME 11/09/2009
14. Transcript of Serv, Hearinas Due (B.B. & Delto | NONE 11/12/2009
15. Prehearing SAME 11/20/2008
16. Iranscriot of Prehearing Due SAME 11/30/2009
17. Discovervy Actions Complete SAME 11/30/2009
18.  Prehearing Order SAME 12/03/2009
19. Hearina - Technica (12/7-9/09) SAME 12/07/2009
20. Trapscript.of Hearina Due - Daijly SAME 12/08/2009
21. Briefs Due SAME 12/24/200
22. Staff Recommendation SAME 01/28/2010
23. Agenda SAME 02/09/2010
24.  Standard Order SAME 03/01/2010
25. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/11/2009 | 04/02/2010
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/27/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearding Officer(s) Prehearing Officer C—%L?\
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED | MM AG SK (9] ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. _ Approved: ARREYEN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is Date: 0772772009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15~C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




£

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
Service Hearing 10/21/2009 [11/12/2009 |Boynton Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.
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

ALL |[CT |ED [IMMAG |SK

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK

Prehearing . .
Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SKIADM

Commissioners

CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

Remarks: |gervice Hearings moved.

From 10/21/09 to 11/12/09 and from 10/22/09 to 11/13/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-007




,_\Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Py Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080366-GU Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company,

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company

official Filing Date: 12/17/2008 Expiration: 05/18/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 02/16/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(" indicates OPR) | ] | X [ X | | X | | X ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Prestwood [3] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Notice of Service Hearings SAME 09/22/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenors SAME 10/08/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 10/13/2009
P Lee, P lLester 4, Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 10/22/2009
A Maurey, A Roberts 5. Notice of Prehearing SAME 10/23/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing (Technical) SAME 11/03/2009
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 11/04/2009
8. Prehearing Statements SAME 11/05/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9. Notice of Hearing (Technical) SAME 11/08/2009
10. Service Hearing -~ WPB SAME 11/12/2009
11. Service Hearing - Deltona SAME 11/13/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 12. Prehearing SAME 11/20/2009
{SsC) R Hicks, E Mills 13. Jranscript of Service Hearing Due NONE 11/20/2009
14. JTranscript of Prehearina Due SAME 11/30/2009
15. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 11/30/2009
16. Prehearing Order SAME 12/03/2009
17. Hearing - Technical (12/7-9/09) SAME 12/07/2008
18.  Iranscript of Hearina Due - Dailv SAME 12/08/2008
19. Briefs Due SAME 12/24/2009
20. Staff Recommendation SAME 01/28/2010
21. Agenda SAME 02/09/2010
22.  Standard Order SAME 03/01/2010
23.  Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/11/2009 | 04/02/2010
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/27/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer Col®
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved: A
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is égge: 07 QC?:V /20 (}9

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
x| Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

X! Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Service Hearing 11/12/2009 | West Palm Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMAG |SK ALL |[CT |ED [MMIAG |SK

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |gervice Hearing location for 11/12/09 has changed to WPB (only).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-010




Lase AsSsIgnment ang »cneauiing Kecora rage i1 or 1
. . . —
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

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
(“()” indicates OPR) | i Iox | x 1 [ x [ x i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff C Prestwood [4] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. FAW Notice Filed - Service Hearings SAME 10/06/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenors SAME 10/08/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 10/13/2008
P Lee, P Lester 4. Notice of Service Hearings 09/22/2009 | 10/14/2009
A Maurey, A Roberts 5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 10/22/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 6. Notice of Prehearing SAME 10/23/2009
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing (Technical) SAME 11/03/2009
8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 11/04/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9. Prehearing Statements SAME 11/05/2009
10. Notice of Hearinag (Technical) SAME 11/09/2009
11. Service Hearing - WPB SAME 11/12/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 12. Service Hearing - Deltona SAME 11/13/2009
(550 R Hicks. EMills  113. Prehearing SAME 11/20/2009
14. Transcriot of Service Hearing Due SAME 11/20/2009
15. Transcriot of Prehearina Due SAME 11/30/2009
16. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 11/30/2009
17. Prehearina Order SAME 12/03/2009
18.  Hearing - Technical (12/7-9/09) SAME 12/07/2009
19. Transcript of Hearina Due - Daily SAME 12/08/2009
20.  Briefs Due SAME 12/24/2009
21.  Staff Recommendation SAME 01/28/2010
22. Adenda - SAME 02/09/2010
23.  Standard Order SAME 03/01/2010
24. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/11/2008 | 04/02/2010
25.
26.
27. R
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/28/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section_ 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved: NNV
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ég‘t)e: 09 sz ;{z}bg

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/26/2009 at 11:06 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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
Service Hearing 11/12/2009 |Cancelled | West Palm Beach 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.
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
ALL |CT |ED |AG |SK [NC ALL [CT |ED |AG |SK [NC
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG [SK | NCI|ADM CT |ED |AG |SK |NC|ADM
p. ¢
Remarks:

Settlement - service hearing cancelled.

PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-011




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

—
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
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA $SC
("()" dindicates OPR) | | | x 1T x ] [ x 7 [ x ]
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
OPR Staff C Prestwood Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Notice of Prehearing SAME 10/23/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing (Technical) SAME 11/03/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 3. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 11/04/2009
P Lee, P Lester 4, Prehearing Statements SAME 11/05/2009
A Maurey, A Roberts 5. Notice of Hearing (Technical) SAME 11/09/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 6. Prehearing SAME 11/20/2009
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 11/30/2008
8. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 11/30/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9. Prehearing Order SAME 12/03/2009
10. Hearina - Technical (12/7-9/09) SAME 12/07/2008
11. Transcript of Hearing Due - Daily SAME 12/08/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 12. Briefs Due SAME 12/24/2009
(55C) R Hicks., E Mills  [13. Staff Recommendation SAME )1/28/2010
14. Agenda SAME 2/09/2010
15.  Standard Order SAME 03/01/2010
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/11/2009 | 04/02/2010
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
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
ALL CT | ED | AG | SK KL cT ED AG SK | KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical pang1 decides thg case. . Approved: C:T\ (\M{\,\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/28/2009"
assigned the full Commission decides the case. LS Q..,‘R

PSC/C1LK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk
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
Prehearing Conference 11/20/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 11:30 a.
Hearing 12/07/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/08/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
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
ALL |CT |ED |[AG|SK KL ALL |CT |ED |AGJSK |KL
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG |SK | k[LIADM CT |ED |AG |SK |KL [ADM
X o
Remarks:

Settlemnent - prehearing and hearing dates released.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-012




—~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080366-GU Date Docketed: 06/23/2008

Company:

Official Filing Date: 12/17/2008

Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

02/16/200%

()" indicates OPR)

Florida Public Utilities Company

—

Page 1 of 1

Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company .
Expiration: 05/18/2009
ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
| | [ x | x ] [ X | {

Section 2 -~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.
Program Module

AL(F)

Staff Assignments

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff C Prestwood [4] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 11/04/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2.  Prehearing Statements SAME 11/05/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 3. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 11/30/2009
P Lee, P Lester 4. Briefs Due SAME 12/24/2009
A Maurey, A Roberts 5. Staff Recommendation SAME 01/28/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 6. Agenda SAME 02/09/2010
7. Standard Order SAME 03/01/2010
8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/11/2009 | 04/02/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 12.
(55CY R Hicks, EMills = 113.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/28/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED | AG SK KL cT ED AG SK KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: ~\
the +identical panel decides the case. roved: TV
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is g;;ge:v 09 {2%" 72009
assigned the full Commission decides the case. s Q_g\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase Assignment anda >dcneautling xkecora

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

—

rage 1 OT7 1

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
Last Day to Suspend: 02/16/2009 S . e _ .
Referred to: ‘ ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD . SSC
(“Q” dindicates OPR) [ | | X | | | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. .
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Prestwood E| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Staff Recommendation 01/28/2010 | 12/03/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. Agenda 02/09/2010 | 12/15/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 3. Standard Order 03/01/2010 | 01/04/2010
P Lee, P Lester 4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/02/2010 | 02/04/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 5. ‘
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 6.
7.
. 8.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 12.
(SSO) R Hicks. E Mills  |13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/02/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED AG SK KL - I CcT ED AG SK KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: \
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgze:v ) 11{;%%§;§:N\}?v\~

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) % COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase Assignment ana »cneauling xecora

—
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel

Docket No. 080366-GU

Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title:

—

rage 1 o1 1

Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities

Company .
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
Official Filing Date: 12/17/2008 Expiration: 05/18/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 02/16/2009
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
("Q" indicates OPR) | ] ] I x | x ] I x 1 x|
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
OPR Staff ] Slemkewicz [5] current CASR revision level Previous  Current
C Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2010 | 04/30/2010
E Draper, C Hewitt 2.
C Hinton, C Kummer 3.
P Lee, P Lester 4.
A Maurey, A Roberts 5.
M Springer 6.
7.
8.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (APA) D Maithot 12.
(s50) R Hicks. E Mills = J13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case; 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34.
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
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the +identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\G\N\f{\(\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1170272009 ¥

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase Assignment ana >cneaquiing Kecora rage 1 or L
~ A~

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
()" indicates OPR) | ] ] o x 1 x | I x ] x 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK -in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz [ 6] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Cornelivus, D Dowds
E Draper, C Hewitt 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/30/2010
C Hinton, C Kummer 2. Agenda SAME 07/13/2010
P Lee, P Lester 3. PAA Order SAME 08/02/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 4, Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 08/26/2010
M Springer 5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/27/2010 | 08/27/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot 11.
(550 R Hicks, E Nills 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/27/2010 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sgge:v 6% {27?\{2%; ‘M\..

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

Informal Meeting 09/21/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |[AG |ED [SK |GH |BI ALL [AG |ED [SK |GH |BI

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK |GH | B] |[ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM

X

Remarks: |cystomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00001-002





